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Malave, Erin

From: Collins, Serena [scollins@becker-poliakoff.com]

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: BUTTERKNIFE PROPERTY OWNERS' ASSOCIATION, INC. (Documefit No. N44646)

Please change the Mailing Address for Butterknife Property Owners'
Alssoctation, Inc. (Document No. N44646) to Becker & Poliakoff, P.A1., 12140 Carissa Commerce Court, Suire 200, Fort Myers,
FL 33966.

Please nofe that there is also an error in the address for the Registered Agent. The third line, "Suite 100" should be deleted.
Shonld you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Serena Collins

Paralegal

Becker & Poliakoff, Pl

Sise Mile Corporate Park
12140 Cartssa Commerce Court
Suite 200

Fort Myers, I'L. 33966

239.433.7707 Phone
239.433.5933 Fax

scollins@becker-poliakolff.com
http:] | www. becker-poliakaf.com

Our clients' total satisfaction is our #1 priority. The Becker & Poliakoff Client CARE Center is available for questions, concerns and
suggestions. Please contact us at 954.364.6090 or via email at CARE @ becker-poliakoff.com.

Please visit our CALL (Community Assoctation Leadership Lobby) website at bttp:/ [ www.callbp.com/ for all of the latest
information impacting your community association. You must be a current client to access this site. Please contact
mailto:CALL@ becker-poliakoff.com if you do not know your comniunity's password fo log on to the site.



